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Winning A Greater Chattanooga

PHONE 7-1128 HOTEL PATTEN CHATTANDOOGA 1, TENNESSEE

January 17, 1946

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. }'I? 2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Nr. Geary:

We are pleased to learn that you heard our
station and I am glad to verify your report
which has been checked with our log.

We are a new station operating on a freguency
of 1450 with 250 watts. We will be affiliated
with Mutual and are scheduled to begin operaticn
Sunday, January 20,

Yours Very truly,

William R. Owens
Chief Engineer
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